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ATTORNEYS :

April 14,2021

Terrence D. McCracken
FOIL Officer

Erie County Wate Authority
295 Main Street, I'oom 350
Buffalo, New Yorc 14203

Dear Mr. McCracl:en:

Re: 3804 Lake Shore Road, Blasdell, New York 14219
Date of Loss:  August 12, 2020
Our File No.: 5717.28782

Ttis is a request for records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL),
Public Officers’ L w Article 6. Please email the following records, if possible:

1. Copies of any and all service recordé pertaining to the water main located at or near
3¢ )4 Lake Shore Road, Blasdell, New York 14219 (*“the subject property”) that was
in olved in the loss occurring on August 12, 2020.

2. Copies of any and all letters to the Erie County Water Authority pertaining to the
renair or maintenance of the water main located at or near the subject property.

3 Copies of any and all documents relating to claims or complaints made against the
E1 e County Water Authority with respect to the water main located at or near the

suhject property.

4. Copies of any and all service records pertaining to the water main located at or near
the subject property.

5. Copies of any and all letters to the Erie County Water Authority relating to the
re air or maintenance of the water main located at or near the subject property.

6. Copies of any and all documents relating to claims or complaints made against the

Eiie County Water Authority with respect to the water main located at or near the
st yject property.
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If all of the requested records cannot be emailed to me, please inform me by email of
the portions that can be emailed and advise me of the cost for reproducing the remainder of the
records requested. Alternatively, if the requested records cannot be emailed to me due to the volume
of records identified in response to my request, please advise me of the actual cost of copying all
records onto a CD.

If tor any reason any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons
for the denial in writing and provide the name, address and email address of the person or body to
whom an appeal should be directed.

Should you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,

u;/ C gt

Shawn P. Byrns



